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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 8:46 AM

To: Shevie Brown

Cc: Andrew Maurey, Richard Bellak; Martha Brown

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 00366-10, 02222-10, and 02291-10 - Dkt 090451-EM

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return +o the source confidential DNs 00366-10,
02222-10, and 02291-10.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2590 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32397-0850
850-413-6824

From: Shevie Brown

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 8:43 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak; Martha Brown

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs 00366-10, 02222-10, and 02291-10 - Dkt 050451-EM

Marguerite,

Since these documents have met their retention schedules, and an order has been
issued in this docket, please returns the items to the source. Thanks!

SB

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 3:45 PM COM
To: Shevie Brown AP —_—
Cc: Andrew Maurey; Richard Bellak; Martha Brown A ——
Subject: Confidential DNs 00366-10, 02222-10, and 02291-10 - Dkt 090451-EM . ECR

GCL
Shevie, RAD
Confidential DNs 00366-10, 02222-10. and 02271-10 have met their retention SRC __
schedules. gggl —
Should these documents be declassified and forwarded to GCL 7 —

CLK ' .
or

Should these documents be returned to the source ?

DIN 00366-10 - GRU: GREC (LaVia) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain information in
response to staff’s Ist request for PODs (No. 1), [See DN 10929-09] [FYI. DN ég%%g,} T OMEMETR AT

09 has been returned to source.]

DN 02222-10 - GRU: GREC (Wright} - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information 37| 38 0CT-3 =

10/3/2011 FPSC-COMMIS3I0H CLTR®



Page 2 of 2

provided in response to staff’s interrogatory No. 10Z. (x-ref. portion of DN 01389-10) [FYI. no order has
been issued for DN 01389-10/

DN 02291-10 - GRU: GREC (Wright) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain information provided in response to
staff’s interrogatory Ne. 114. [CLK note: Document provided in paper and in electronic format.]

Thanks.

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32397-0850
850-413-6824
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